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MEMORANDUM Contact Information 
Chasity Crum 

TO:	 District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833
 
District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
 
School Principals DPS:  2010-206
 

FROM:	 Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE:	 October 22, 2010 

SUBJECT:	 Weekly Memo 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of 
October 18-22, 2010. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Performance-Based Exit Option Application 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document­
5930/dps-2010-190.pdf 
Teen Dating Violence and Abuse Policy Requirements 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document­
5928/dps-2010-195.pdf (Memo) 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document­
5929/dps-2010-195a.pdf (Attachment A) 
District Opportunity to Join an MDRC Study on Ninth 
Grade Academies 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document­
5921/dps-2010-198.pdf (Memo) 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document­
5922/dps-2010-198a.pdf (Attachment A) 
School Technology Resources Survey 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document­
5924/dps-2010-200.pdf 
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